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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 
PROJECT:    PALM HOSPITALITY, LLC      
PROJECT NO.:   18- 09  
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 76 
REVIEW DATE:   30 MAY 2018  
MEETING DATE:   7 JUNE 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MA DAY ENGINEERING 
 

1. The narrative report identifies that two franchisees will occupy the building, Comfort Inn at 72 
rooms and 48 rooms for Main Stay Suites (Extended Stay).  Section 185-27D(1) identifies the 
following “ Hotel and Motel units shall not contain kitchen facilities of any type in more than 
25% in a particular hotel or motel complex, shall not be used as apartments for non-transient 
tenants and shall not be connected by interior doors in groups of more than two.”  The 
narrative report identifies that 40% of the total number of rooms will be extended stay. 
 

2. Updated surveys should be provided, existing stormwater pond identified on the site does not 
conform to the topography depicted. 

 
3. Future submissions should address changes to the stormwater management regulations 

including green infrastructure/runoff reduction requirements.  Updated Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan must be provided. 

 
4. Front yard setback should be depicted on the plans from the Route 17K frontage as 185-

27C(1) requires site have principal frontage on a State or County highway. 
 

5. It is requested the Applicant’s identify any meeting room, restaurant/ bar facilities such that 
parking calculations can be determined based on the Town’s requirements. 

 
6. Utilities plan depicting utilities serving the proposed hotel and any drainage utilities crossing 

the site should be depicted on the plans.  On site drainage systems should be depicted on a 
Utility Plan. 
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7. Future submissions should require the submission of a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, 

Landscape Plan, Grading/ Utility Plans, Site Development Details and Lighting Plan. 
 

8. The Long Form EAF submitted identifies two potential endangered species on the project site 
which were not previously identified in the past approval. These must be addressed.  

 
9. Future Landscaping Plans should take into account design guideline regarding parking within 

certain setback areas. 
 

10. Compliance with Section 185-18(4)(c) regarding landscaped setbacks from NYS Route 17k 
should be addressed on the Site Plans and Landscaping Plans. 

 
11. The reduction in room count most likely reduced the amount of flow tributary to the Town’s 

sewer collection system.  Previously approved hydraulic loading to the collection system 
should be identified. 

 
12. Gerry Canfield’s comments on the width of the drive aisles in compliance with fire code for 

structures higher than 30 feet should be received. 
 

13. Compliance with Section 185-13D(9)(A) Internal parking lots must be landscaped such that 5% 
of the parking lot is devoted to landscaping.  Long, continuous rows of parking must be broken 
up by landscape islands for compliance with this section. 
 

14. Future submissions must contain signs in order to determine compliance and architectural 
review of the signage. 
 

15. Additional technical review will be provided upon receipt of detailed plans and reports identified 
above. 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 


































































